FILIPS, Michelie

From: O'KEEFFE, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 2:25 PM
To: ZHUE)o clintonmohrlawyers.com
Cc: BYRNE, Grant; O'DONNELL, Natell
Subject: FW: 16/478259 : Payne Road State School - Owner's Consent Letter
Attachments: BCC - Development Approval 05.12.18.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Read
m@ciintonmohrlawyers.com
BYRNE, Grant Read: 30/01/2019 2:36 PM

O'DONNELL, Natell

Hello

The Department and Payne Road SS are in agreement of the water and sewerage infrastructure.
A site meeting has been arranged for Wednesday 6" February at 1:00pm at Payne Road SS.

To discuss access requirement and easement regulations with representativesfrom infrastructure, Real Estate and
the school .

Please give me a call if you require any additional information.

Kind Regards,

Queensland
Government
Michael O’Keeffe | Infrastructure Advisor
Metropolitan Region
Department of Education and Training
PO Box 3376 | Stafford DC QLD 4053
Mi E michael.okeeffe@dete.gqld.gov.au

From: ROWE, Stephen (srowe9) <srowe9@eq.edu.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 1:50 PM

To: O'KEEFFE, Michael <Michael . O'KEEFFE@qed.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 16/478259 : Payne Road State School - OQwner's Consent Letter

Hi Michael

The school is agreement for this construction to proceed. A number of plans for noise reduction and safety of
children was discussed during the initial phase of this planning that we would like to ensure was maintained and
continued in this revised plan for construction.



Stephen Rowe | Principal
Payne Road State School | 171 Payne Road, The Gap. Qld 4061
Ph: 07 3511 3111 | srowe9@eq.edu.au

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential,
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Uniess explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the
State of Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whiist all care has been taken, the
Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property

arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.

From: Q'KEEFFE, Michael [mailto:Michael O'KEEFFE@ged.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 1:40 PM

To: ROWE, Stephen (srowe3) <srowe9@eg.edu.au>

Subject: FW: 16/478259 : Payne Road State School - Owner's Consent Letter

Hello Stephen,
Can you please provide if the schoo! is in agreement for this to-proceed.

Kind Regards,

Queenstand

Government
Michael O’Keeffe | Infrastructure-Advisor
Metropolitan Region
Department of Education and Training

PQ Box 3376 | Stafford DC QLD 4053
> i £ michael.okeeffe @dete.qld.gov.au

From: BYRNE, Grant <Grant.BYRNE@qed.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 1:27 PM

To: O'KEEFFE, Michael <Michael O'KEEFFE@qed.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: 16/478259 : Payne Road State School - Owner's Consent Letter

Hi Michael
Can you please discuss with the school and respond back tofgii&l thanks.

Regards



Grant Byrne
Director, Regional Support
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Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
From: ZHUCIEN Clinton Mohr Lawyers s47(3) @clintonmohrlawyers.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 6:43 AM
To: BYRNE, Grant <Grant.BYRNE@qged.qld.gov.au>
Ce: ORI Clinton Mohr Lawyers {2 clintonmohriawyers.com>
Subject: FW: 16/478259 : Payne Road State School - Owner's Consent Letter
2ar Ir B e
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Vould you mind advising the necessary steps that need to b dertaken tocoordinate this process.

We would be grateful if you could provide your instructions as soon as.possible
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